Payne, Nancy 15-0038¢

From: Eeg, Thomas

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 7:08 PM
To: Payne, Nancy

Cc: Rooney, John

Subject: Traffic Commission Item

Nancy:

Is this something we can put in Legistar for Ald. Shields?
Request from Ald. Shields to modify the parking restrictions adjacent to the 16™ Street Studios, 1405 16™ Street.

He was asking that the restriction go to a 3 Hour Limit, but | was wondering who still parked in this area and could the
restriction just be removed??? | see the following 2 restrictions in this area, but | assume his concern is with the SS area:

94-143 (8) 1 Hour Parking, 9 AM — 6 PM, except Sundays and Holidays
16" Street, South Side, from Junction Avenue to S. Memorial Drive

94-143(15) 2 Hour Parking, 9 AM — 6 PM, except Sundays and Holidays
16" Street, north side, from Junction Avenue to Ann Street

Ald. Shields asked me to give this to John and asked if we could submit it into Legistar on his behalf. He will need to
clarify what he wants amended prior to the meeting.

Thomas M. Eeg, P.E. [mailto:Thomas.Eeg@cityofracine.org)
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works / Operations

730 Washington Avenue

Racine, Wisconsin 53403

262-636-9123

262-636-9142 Fax




